ﬁ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
Engineering Division — Traffic Section
2625 E. Glendale Avenue

Appleton, WI 54911

TEL (920) 832-5580

Lo mweeting conmunity needs . .. enhancing guality of life,”

To: Municipal Services Commiitee FAX (920) 832-5570
From: Eric S. Lom, City Traffic Engineer

Date: November 13, 2015

Re: Loading zone removal on Drew Street by First English Lutheran Church (326 E North St)

The Traffic Section was recently contacted by First English Lutheran Church regarding the possible removal of the
existing loading zone on the Drew Street side of their property. While this zone was initially request by First English
many years ago, they stated that it is no longer a good fit for their operations.

Based on this request, we removed the associated signage for a trial period. This arrangement has worked well for them
and we have not received any feedback from the community.

Based on this, we recommend the changes be made permanent,

To accomplish this, the following ordinance action is required:

1. Repeal Ord, 60-05: “No Parking/Loading Zone on the west side of Drew Street from North Street to a point
180 feet north of Drew Street.”
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